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ABRAMS & JOSSEL CONSULTING, INC.

FINANCIAL AND MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS

SUITE 1410 PHONE: 312.629.8585

39 SOUTH LA SALLE FAX: 312.629.1295
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60603

s,

June 25, 2004

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Interactive Services, Inc,
A/C #TJ712-03-0-R
Year Ending 12/31/03

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please find enclosed our check #10203, in the amount of $50.00 for the
Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return, copy attached. Please be
aware that [ have marked the 2003 tax return as the FINAL RETURN, as the company
went into an Assignment for the Benefit of Creditors on December 8, 2003 and is no
longer in business, copy of notice to creditors is attached for your files.

Very truly yours,

David AK@ns not individually,
but as Assignee FBO Creditors
Interactive Services, Inc.

Enclosures

TURNAROUND BUSINESS CONSULTING = CRISIS MANAGEMENT *» REORGANIZATION AND INSOLVENCY « ASSET RECOVERY MANAGEMENT



Dorothy Menasco

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2004 3:37 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kay Flynn; David Brown

Subject: RE: Interactive Services US, Inc. (TJ712)

Do not open a docket yet. There is some confusion about this and I've asked David Brown
in Fiscal for clarification. I don't believe this company has paid in full for RAFs. I
think it probably best to just document in undocketed because I think I will have to
contact the company. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2004 3:32 PM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: Interactive Services US, Inc. (TJ712)

Paula, I we received a $50 payment from Interactive Services US, Inc. for 2004 RAFs. A
letter attached to the payment record advises the company went into an Assignment for the
Benefit of Creditors on 12/8/03 and is no longer in business. How should we proceed?



